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DTC Communications Inc. responses to the E-Mail questions from Joe Dichoso

1.) DTC does not wish to make the block diagram confidential; only the schematics as originally
requested in the confidentiality letter. The marking on the block diagram is erroneous. | have uploaded
a block diagram with the confidentiality marking removed.

2.) | have uploaded front and rear external photos of the device as required under 2.10033 (c) (11).

Best Regards,

iy

Michael J. Mu gﬁ
RF/Video Applications




